



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓚᓕᓂᓪᓴᓪ ᑲᓂᓚᓪᓴᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

NWB File No: 2BE-MDB/GA

December 18, 2007

Larry Connell
Agnico –Eagle Mines Ltd.
555 Burrard, Suite 375
Box 209, Two Bentall Centre
Vancouver BC V7X 1M8
Email: lconnell@agnico-eagle.com

Re: Acknowledgement and Receipt of Application Fee - New Water License Application –
Meadowbank Exploration Project

Dear Mr. Connell:

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on December 13, 2007 of your application fee, cheque number 00000866, for the above project. With the withdrawal of application for new exploration camp for the Meadowbank project the NWB returns cheque.

Please call the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or e-mail licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Richard Dwyer
Licence Administrator

Enclosure

Cc: Jim Rogers, DIAND